

AUDIT COMMITTEE - 5:15 p.m.

BEER BOARD - 5:45 p.m.

a.	Paparitos Southwest Grill	
	<u>Sponsors:</u> City Clerl	k
	Attachments: Location	Map.pdf
	<u>Paparito</u>	App
	<u>Paparito</u>	Ad

b. Cumberland County Playhouse

 Attachments:
 CCP App

 CCP Ad
 Location Map

PUBLIC HEARING - 5:50 p.m.

a.

Proposed Capital Improvement Plan 2022-2031

<u>Sponsors:</u> Finance Department <u>Attachments:</u> 2022 CIP Public Hearing

REGULAR MEETING - 6:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

- 1. **Proclamations/Presentations-NONE**
- 2. Public Comment
- 3. Appointments
- a. Crossville Housing Authority

<u>Sponsors:</u> James Mayberry <u>Attachments:</u> <u>C'ville Housing</u>

4. Chamber of Commerce Report

5. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of minutes (04/12, 04/21, 05/03)

	<u>Sponsors:</u> City Clerk
	Attachments: 04122022 Min
	<u>042122 Min</u>
	5032022 Min
	Ordinances on Third Reading
	Ordinance amending FY21-22 regarding purchase of a Utility Maintenance truck
	<u>Sponsors:</u> W/S Maintenance
	Attachments: Sales Quotation
	State of TN, Central Procurement Office
	Disposal Form
с.	Ordinance amending FY21-22 budget for non-budgeted items
	<u>Sponsors:</u> Finance Department
	Attachments: 21-22 Non-Budgeted Items
d.	Ordinance amending FY21-22 budget for Three Star grant
	Sponsors: Engineering Department and Tim Begley
	Attachments: Fee Proposal Ped Bridge over Little Obed River
	21-22 Three Star
	Additional Consent Items
е.	Adoption of the 2022-2031 Capital Improvement Program
	Sponsors: City Manager and Finance Department
	Attachments: 2022 A Full Draft CIP
f.	Approval of Certificate of Compliance for Buc-ee's
	<u>Sponsors:</u> City Clerk
	Attachments: Buc-ee's Request
	compliance_form_Buc-ee's
g.	Approval of temporary street closing for Boo on Main
	<u>Sponsors:</u> City Clerk
	Attachments: Boo On Main Request
	Boo on Main2022
	Approval of temporary street closings for Memorial Day ceremonies on May 30
	Sponsors: Street Department and City Clerk
	<u>Attachments:</u> <u>Memorial Day Layout (Road Closure)</u>

Memorial Day Closed Road Map.pdf

i.	Approval of grant contract with TDOT Aeronautics to extend Airport Layout Plan <u>Attachments:</u> <u>ALP Extension Contract</u>				
j.	Approval of grant application to the Department of Justice for grant money to purchase police vests <u>Sponsors:</u> City Clerk				
k.	Approval of grant contract for Obstruction Clearing Runway 8 and 26				
	Attachments: Crossville AERO-22-243-01-1				
	Bids/Purchases				
I.	Approval of purchase for Police Interview Room Camera System				
	Attachments: Estimate_2047_from_CreekSide_Consulting_Team				
m.	Asphalt Delivered (Hot Mix) FY22-23				
	<u>Sponsors:</u> Street Department				
	Attachments: 1584 Asphalt delivered (hot mix)				
n.	Asphalt Picked Up FY22-23				
	<u>Sponsors:</u> Street Department				
	Attachments: 1585 Asphalt picked up				
0.	Bulk Coarse Salt FY22-23				
	<u>Sponsors:</u> Street Department				
	Attachments: 1586 Bulk Coarse Salt				
р.	Cold Milling FY22-23				
	<u>Sponsors:</u> Street Department				
	Attachments: 1587 Cold milling				
q.	Cold Mix FY22-23				
	<u>Sponsors:</u> Street Department				
	Attachments: 1588 Cold mix				
r.	Crushed Stone FY22-23				
	<u>Sponsors:</u> Street Department				
	Attachments: 1589 Crushed stone				
S.	Street Striping FY22-23				
	<u>Sponsors:</u> Street Department				

<u>Attachments:</u>	1590 Street striping
t. Tires and Ins	stallation FY22-23
Sponsors:	Street Department
<u>Attachments:</u>	1597 Tires and installation
u. Medical Scre	eenings FY22-23
Sponsors:	Human Resources
<u>Attachments:</u>	1603 Medical screenings
v. Police Unifor	ms FY22-23
Sponsors:	Police Department
<u>Attachments:</u>	1599 Police Uniforms
w. Fire Uniform	s FY22-23
Sponsors:	Fire Department
<u>Attachments:</u>	1600 Fire Uniforms
x. Water Treatr	nent Chemicals FY22-23
Sponsors:	Water Resources Department
<u>Attachments:</u>	1594 Water treatment chemicals
y. Pest Control	FY22-23
Sponsors:	City Clerk
<u>Attachments:</u>	1598 Pest Control
z. Fertilizer FY2	22-23
Sponsors:	Parks and Recreation Department
<u>Attachments:</u>	1595 Fertilizer
aa. Grass seed l	FY 22-23
Sponsors:	Parks and Recreation Department
<u>Attachments:</u>	1596 Grass Seed
bb. Itron AMR A	ccessories
Sponsors:	W/S Maintenance
<u>Attachments:</u>	1593 Itron AMR
cc. Grinder Pum	ps FY22-23
Sponsors:	W/S Maintenance
<u>Attachments:</u>	1592 Grinder pumps

6.	Other Business
a.	Discussion regarding City Manager Performance Evaluation
	<u>Sponsors:</u> Human Resources
	Attachments: Wood- 21-22 Evaluation Summary
b.	Discussion regarding alcohol on City-owned property
с.	Discussion regarding appointment of members to Building Code Board of Appeals
d.	Discussion and action regarding release of financial guarantee for Riverchase Subdivision Phase 3 water line extension
	Sponsors: Engineering Department and Tim Begley
е.	Discussion and action regarding agreement between Cumberland County EMS and Crossville Fire Department
	Attachments: EMS-CrossvilleFire Agreement (Final)
f.	Discussion and action regarding agreement between Cumberland County Board of Education and City of Crossville for repair and maintenance of U.S. Navy Jet
	Attachments: BOE Jet
7.	City Attorney's Report
a.	City Attorney's Report-May 2022
	<u>Sponsors:</u> City Attorney
8.	City Manager's Report
	City Manager's Report - May 2022
	<u>Sponsors:</u> City Manager
	Attachments: Full CM Report
ADJOU	RNMENT